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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

During the year, the Group was involved in the business
of the development, manufacture, sale and distribution of
information and entertainment products for home and
automobiles, the development and provision of networking
technology services and the provision of integrated

solutions and services for the cable TV industry.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries and the
Group's jointly-controlled entities and associates are further
detailed in notes 17, 18 and 19 to the financial statements,

respectively.

IMPACT OF A HONG KONG REVISED
STATEMENT OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (“SSAP”)

SSAP 12 (Revised) “Income taxes” is effective for the first
time for the current year's financial statements and
prescribes the accounting for income taxes payable or
recoverable, arising from the taxable profit or loss for the
current period (current tax); and income taxes payable or
recoverable in future periods, principally arising from taxable
and deductible temporary differences and the carryforward

of unused tax losses (deferred tax).

The principal impact of the revision of this SSAP on these

financial statements is described below:
Measurement and recognition:

deferred tax assets and liabilities relating to the
differences between capital allowances for tax
purposes and depreciation for financial reporting
purposes and other taxable and deductible temporary
differences are generally provided for, whereas
previously the deferred tax was recognised for timing
differences only to the extent that it was probable
that the deferred tax asset or liability would crystallise

in the foreseeable future; and
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2. IMPACT OF A REVISED STATEMENT OF
STANDARD ACCOUNTING PRACTICE
(“SSAP”) (continued)

a deferred tax asset has been recognised for tax losses
arising in the current/prior periods to the extent that
it is probable that there will be sufficient future taxable

profits against which such losses can be utilised.
Disclosures:

deferred tax assets and liabilities are presented
separately on the balance sheet, whereas previously

they were presented on a net basis; and

the related note disclosures are now more extensive
than previously required. These disclosures are
presented in notes 10 and 30 to the financial
statements and include a reconciliation between the

accounting profit and the tax expense for the year.

Further details of these changes and the prior year
adjustments arising from them are included in the
accounting policy for deferred tax in note 3 and in note

30 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
the periodic remeasurement of certain fixed assets, as

further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the audited
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2003. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition
or disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated

on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the results and net assets of the Company's

subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as

to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
profit and loss account to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries

are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 3.
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

H

BT BREME (4

Joint venture companies BENR

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual GBRIDERENZHNIICAT » &

arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties It - AEBREMS S HRET —ERKE

undertake an economic activity. The joint venture company X% o2 A gUBIIERHINES - M

operates as a separate entity in which the Group and the AEBREAMSHHBEP Eam -

other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers BEBAG U EERZEIHSESHLZ

stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture HER CEHRCELATRMGHEE

parties, the duration of the joint venture and the basis on BIROEE - SENIEBEHRCERE

which the assets are to be realised upon its dissolution. HFOURBREEDIK @ DBEEEALSBELZ

The profits and losses from the joint venture company's HELRNIZESE HE < IRRD# -

operations and any distributions of surplus assets are shared

by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective

capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of

the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture company is treated as: EERICRBLAWT -

(a) a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control, (a) WARTIEEUEEHBECELIE
directly and indirectly, over the joint venture company; BRI > SRERBSAT

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Company does not (b) WARIUWHHEECELAIETEE
have unilateral control, but has joint control, directly TR - EREEIBEET T
and indirectly, over the joint venture company; % SIRIELQERIESE

(c) an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral (c) WARIUWHHAECESLAIETER
or joint control, but holds, directly and indirectly, HE®Gl®E  EREEEEEE L
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture DIR20% e EERTFMBR AR BERE
company's registered capital and is in a position to NEESHEERTED  SRIEHS
exercise significant influence over the joint venture ng A
company; or

(d) along term investment, if the Company holds, directly (d) WARRIYEEXBEFTBDIR20%Z
and indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture GEBNTHMMRA - EHEEFERET
company's registered capital and has neither joint BHENEENHHETFEEAETE
control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant o BRIERBEE -

influence over, the joint venture company.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Jointly-controlled entities

A joint-controlled entity is a joint venture company which
is subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
participating parties having unilateral control over the

economic activity of the joint-controlled entity.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included in the
consolidated profit and loss account and consolidated
reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in jointly-
controlled entities are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group's share of net assets under the equity

method of accounting less any impairment losses.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly-controlled entities,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent
of the Group's interests in the jointly-controlled entities,
except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, when the full amount

of the loss is recognised.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a
jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a long
term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity
voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise

significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated profit
and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group’s interests in associates are stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting less any

impairment losses.

Where the Group transacts with its associates, unrealised
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interests in the associates, except where unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset

transferred, when the full amount of the loss is recognised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents
the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's
share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and

liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised on

the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 "Business combinations”
in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisitions was eliminated
against consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition.
On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the
transitional provision of the SSAP that permitted such
goodwill to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves.
Goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of
the SSAP is treated according to the SSAP 30 goodwill

accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of
disposal, including the attributable amount of goodwill
which remains unamortised and any relevant reserves, as
appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously eliminated
against consolidated reserves at the time of acquisition is
written back and included in the calculation of the gain or

loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill
remaining eliminated against consolidated reserves, is
reviewed annually and written down for impairment when
it is considered necessary. A previously recognised
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the
impairment loss was caused by a specific external event
of an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur,
and subsequent external events have occurred which have

reversed the effect of that event.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % ® x W O

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the Group’s share of the fair
values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as
at the date of acquisition, over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations
of future losses and expenses that are identified in the
acquisition plan and that can be measured reliably, but
which do not represent identifiable liabilities as at the
date of acquisition, that portion of negative goodwill is
recognised as income in the consolidated profit and loss
account when the future losses and expenses are
recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at the
date of acquisition, negative goodwill to the extent of the
fair values of the acquired non-monetary assets is
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account on
a systematic basis over the remaining average useful life
of the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets. The amount
of any negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the
acquired non-monetary assets is recognised as income
immediately.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 "Business combinations”
in 2001, negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was
credited to the capital reserve in the year of acquisition.
On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the
transitional provision of the SSAP that permitted such
negative goodwill to remain credited to the capital reserve.
Negative goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the
adoption of the SSAP is treated according to the SSAP 30
negative goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of
disposal, including the attributable amount of negative
goodwill which has not been recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account and any relevant reserves as
appropriate. Any attributable negative goodwill previously
credited to the capital reserve at the time of acquisition is
written back and included in the calculation of the gain or
loss on disposal.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Related parties

may be individuals or corporate entities.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of
whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset,
or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
previously recognised for an asset in prior years may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication
exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset's recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of

the asset's value in use or its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting

policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of an asset, however
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised

for the asset in prior years.

A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit
and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the reversal
of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance

with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

FEEHBRERE (&)

BRAERT
BEDEFEENBEREERROBERED
ERQBEZEHIS-HABS—HTREE
AEET > ZORIEBEE - I - 18
DEE-—DERHIAERTE  NRE
BHESH - BBESHIREBAIANLTH
oE®

@

o

REEBED  WEFHHBESTTUNRE
TMIOBEEDLRER  AERBEFER
BLEERRBRBEEZESABETEIESH
Do MBRIETHSNR > SHEEZ
JINORE - EECTRORRREER
AEEXFHEE LIRSERE)SE -

RELBEERBEBRAETNOREZRE
W DERBRNEGE RREESE
HEHERBB < ERKIDER - RIFEE DR
EMHESSF  INRCESHEGCEER
BEESTHRIE -

REERUETEETRORE G
FHREBCBER T - BERBERE
BOSYE  EERBEFELANEE
EDBEREE  SRRBLSRRECERE
ZIEBE GOREQTE,#H) -

PEoHREESEAADRBEB AL
x - BRFEEDEREGHEES  £ILER
T HECHREESEIREGEEEL
BEESTHRIE -

NORILIRIO E fk = 00T 1HOdIY TYNNNY



ORITRON E ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4F 3R

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. The cost of an asset
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after
fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the profit and
loss account in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of the fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an
additional cost of that asset.

Changes in the values of fixed assets are dealt with as
movements in the revaluation reserve. If the total of this
reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual
asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the
profit and loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus
is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of
the deficit previously charged. On disposal of a revalued
asset, the relevant portion of the revaluation reserve realised
in respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained
profits as a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost or valuation of each asset over its estimated
useful life, after taking into account their estimated residual
value, if any. The principal annual rates used for this purpose
are as follows:

Leasehold land Over the lease terms

Buildings Over the shorter of the
lease terms or 25 years

Leasehold improvements Over the lease terms

Plant and machinery 10%

Moulds and tools 10% — 50%

Furniture and equipment 20%

Motor vehicles 20%

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset
recognised in the profit and loss account is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

With effect from 1 January 2003, as a result of changing
conditions and experience, the Company revised the
estimated useful lives of certain fixed assets. Certain plant,
machinery and tools previously with useful lives of five
years are now extended to ten years. In the opinion of the
directors, the depreciable lives of these fixed assets are
more accurately reflected by the adoption of the revised
depreciation rates. This constitutes a change in accounting
estimate. The changes in the useful lives have been applied
prospectively and resulted in a decrease in the Group's

depreciation charge of approximately HK$29,890,000.

Research and development costs

All research costs are charged to the profit and loss account

as incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products
is capitalised and deferred only when the projects are
clearly defined; the expenditure is separately identifiable
and can be measured reliably; there is reasonable certainty
that the projects are technically feasible; and the products
have commercial value. Product development expenditure
which does not meet these criteria is expensed when

incurred.

Deferred product development costs are amortised using
the straight-line basis over the commercial lives of the
underlying products not exceeding five years, commencing
from the date when the products are put into commercial
production. Periodic reviews are carried out to write off
the deferred product development costs with no

commercial value.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % ® x W O

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title,
are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a
finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at
the present value of the minimum lease payments and is
recorded together with the obligation, excluding the interest
element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held
under capitalised finance leases are included in fixed assets
and are depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance
costs of such leases are charged to the profit and loss
account so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge
over the lease terms.  Assets acquired through hire
purchase contracts of a financing nature are accounted for
as finance leases, but are depreciated over their estimated
useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets and rentals receivable under
the operating leases are credited to the profit and loss
account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Long term investments

Long term investments are non-trading investments in
unlisted equity securities, intended to be held for a
continuing strategic or long term purpose, are stated at
cost less any impairment losses on an individual basis.
When such impairment losses have occurred, the carrying
amounts of the securities are reduced to their fair values,
as determined by the directors, and the amounts of the
impairments are charged to the profit and loss account for
the period in which they arise. Where the circumstances
and events which led to an impairment in values cease to
exist and there is persuasive evidence that the new
circumstances and events will persist for the foreseeable
future, the amount of the impairment previously charged
is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of
the amount previously charged.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis
and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods,
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on
the estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be

incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the

Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including

term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions for sales returns and warranty costs

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and
it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation. The increase in the
discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in finance costs in the profit and loss

account.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions for sales returns and warranty costs

(continued)

Provision for losses on expected future sale returns and
provision for warranty costs arising in the ordinary course
of the Group's distribution business are made on an accrual
basis with reference to the sale volume, past experience
of the levels of repairs and returns, and the directors’ best
estimates of the expenditure required to settle the
obligations, and are charged to the profit and loss account
in the period in which the related sales are made.
Subsequent expenditure on the settlement of such
obligations is charged against the provisions made, except
where the expenditure exceeds the balance of the
provisions, in which case, it is charged to the profit and

loss account in the period in which the returns are made.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognised in the profit and loss account or in equity
if it relates to items that are recognised in the same or a

different period, directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying

amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences:

except where the deferred tax liability arises from
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
interests in joint ventures, except where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary

differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax assets
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of

unused tax assets and unused tax losses can be utilised:

except where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from negative
goodwill or the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be

utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part

of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively

enacted at the balance sheet date.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over

the goods sold;

(b) from the rendering of services, when the services are

provided;

(c) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking
into account the principal outstanding and the effective

interest rate applicable;
(d) commission income, on an accrual basis; and

(e) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the

lease terms.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as
a separate allocation of retained profits within the capital
and reserves section of the balance sheet, until they have
been approved by the shareholders in a general meeting.
When these dividends have been approved by the

shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company's memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority to
declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends
are recognised immediately as a liability when they are

proposed and declared.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at that date. Exchange differences

are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates are
translated into Hong Kong dollars using the net investment
method. The profit and loss accounts of overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates are
translated to Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year, and their balance sheets are
translated to Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates at
the balance sheet date. The resulting translation differences

are included in the exchange equalisation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of oversea subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates at the dates of
the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange

rates for the year.

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year basis.
Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains
untaken as at the balance sheet date is permitted to be
carried forward and utilised by the respective employees
in the following year. An accrual is made at the balance
sheet date for the expected future cost of such paid leave
earned during the year by the employees and is carried

forward.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)
Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group's employees have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group in order
to be eligible for long service payments under the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance in the event of the
termination of their employment. The Group is liable to
make such payments in the event that such a termination
of employment meets the circumstances specified in the

Hong Kong Employment Ordinance.

A contingent liability is disclosed in respect of possible
future long service payments to employees, as a number
of current employees have achieved the required number
of years of service to the Group, at the balance sheet
date, in order to be eligible for long service payments
under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance if their
employment is terminated in the circumstances specified.
A provision has not been recognised in respect of such
possible payments, as it is not considered probable that
the situation will result in a material future outflow of

resources from the Group.

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the "MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for all its employees in Hong Kong. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group's employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF

Scheme.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits
(continued)

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries in the People’s
Republic of China (the "PRC") are required to participate
in a defined contribution central pension scheme operated
by the local municipal government. These PRC subsidiaries
are required to contribute 19% of their payroll costs to the
central pension scheme. The PRC subsidiaries have no
obligation for the payment of pension benefits beyond the
annual contributions to the central pension scheme as set
out above. The contributions are charged to the profit and
loss account as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the central pension scheme.

For overseas subsidiaries, the Group operates a defined
contribution pension scheme for those employees who
are eligible to participate in the scheme. The assets of the
scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the participating employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of
the scheme. This pension scheme operates in a similar
way to the MPF Scheme, except that when an employee
leaves the scheme prior to his/her interest in the Group's
employer contributions vesting fully, the ongoing
contributions payable by the Group may be reduced by
the relevant amount of forfeited contributions.

Share options scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's
operations. The financial impact of share options granted
under the share option scheme is not recorded in the
Company's or the Group's balance sheet until such time
as the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in
the profit and loss account or balance sheet for their cost.
Upon the exercise of share options, the resulting shares
issued are recorded by the Company as additional share
capital at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess
of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of
the shares is recorded by the Company in the share
premium account. Options which are cancelled prior to
their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted from the
register of outstanding options.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment

reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and
managed separately, according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group's business segment represents a strategic
business unit that offers products and services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those
of the other business segment. Summary details of the

business segment are as follows:
(a) the audio segment manufactures audio products;

(b) the in-car electronics segment manufactures in-car

electronic products;

(c) the video segment manufactures digital video discs
("DVD") products;

(d) the network information/entertainment solutions
segment engages in the development of networking
technology and the provision of integrated solutions

and services for the cable TV industry; and

(e) the corporate and others segment comprises corporate

income and expense items and other businesses.

In determining the Group's geographical segment, revenues
are attributed to the segment based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segment based

on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third

parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. T EEHR ()
(a) Business segment (a) ¥H%HE
The following tables present revenue, profit and certain TREBIAEBEHB DB <MW ~ A
asset, liability and expenditure information for the MEETEE BERBEZCER -
Group's business segment.
Group
Ty
Network information/
entertainment Corporate and
Home Entertainment In-car electronics solution others Eliminations Consolidated
FERY fEEY [ C L INES i Hj it
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
CRE-F| TSR (TREcF| C32TF |I38cE( [32°% |CBEcE| 32 °f |CBEcE| C2ECF (IE8cE| [38°%
HK§'000 HK$000 | HKS'000 HK§000 | HKS'000 HK$000 | HKS'000 HK§000 | HKS'000 HK$000 | HKS'000 HK$000
Thu| TEn | Tém| TEm | TEm| TEu | TEm| TEr | TEm| TEn | TEm| TEn
Seqment revene:
Sels to extemal customers 2677875 | 2800906 | 1,940,086 | 1,541,909 5,368 6,07 - - - - | 4623309 [ 4346688
Intersegment seles (7] 10873 T84 90,647 - - - - | (meos)|  (101520) - -
T Big wWng | g | a0mg0r| g | ske|  eom 2 S| me)|  ms) | asmae | 4388
Seqment el REES B9 B | oweem| e | pwe|  (ss) | am| e 5 - | wsam| s
Comporate and indlocated epenses — XAEDTER (19718)  (18646)

Proftfrom operating acites
Finance costs
Shere of proft and losses of

w7
(0285 (21568)

Jointy-contralled entfes ey (239 3,136 (3,793) - - - - - - 515 (6,184)
Associates - - 1067 my - - - - - - 1067 mny
Proft before tax 113,098 57944
Tat (a0m9)f 0

Proft efore minorty interests 8909 5596
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Minorty nterests 1,155 4100
Net profi rom opereting

ativties attibutable

to sharcholders 90,174 60,19
Segment assets i 657,186 858,091 690,486 633,069 10321 20048 BN 2 - - | LIBLITE| 1514520
Interests in associates A - - 15,554 Q17 - - 2% % - - 15,580 4801
Interests i oitycontoled KEEARE

entities B 20,448 25052 1,781 1219 - - - 105 - - 005 46376
Unalocated assets FOREE 573,001 29184
Toal assets T 2,001,989 | 1632881
Seqment lhiites 421,280 519,589 265,852 209,584 3,655 18,240 4,094 - - - 694,881 47413

Unallocated liabilties 630,506 | 306,339

Total liblfes (EE 195387 | 1053792
Other segment information:
Depreciton and amortsation TEREE 65,339 70544 19,97 36,088 1,466 8% 159 i - - 91231 108001
Other nonash expenses EHIRERR 6,928 14,460 5,009 207 508 13,469 [ 187 - - 0| 303
Captal expenditure EARH 13,652 85,003 91210 36930 11m - J - J - 172,099 121993
Defered expendiues i

writen off 4510 1809 3,286 3597 1219 - - - - - 9,075 5,406
Defct/(suplus) on reluationof ~~ EFEFEE

fied asses charged o Bt/ (B#)

HER
Reveluaton resene ELE - - () 18 - - (1) i3 - -y 4l

Proft and los account BR% - - - - - - (336) (32) - - (336) (308)
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. THBER (4
(b) Geographical segment (b) & 55
The following tables present revenue and certain asset THREIAELEEMEDHE D2 U
and expenditure information for the Group's W ETEERBER -

geographical segment.

Group REHE
Central and
USA Furope Asia South America (anada Others Eliminations Consolidated
2 il il paEzi JIENS HHLE i kg
2003) 2002|  2003f  2002|  2003)  2002| 2003 2002 2003 002 2003f 2002{ 2003 2002|2003 2002
s S S S i S D SR S R
HK§'000|  HKS000| HKS'000| HKSO00| HKS'000| HKSO0O| HKS'000 HKSO00| HKS'000| HKSO00| HKS'000| HKS000| HKS000| HKSO00| HKS'000| HKS000
Tén| Tén| Tén| Tr| Ten| Teu| Ten| TEu| TEm| TEm| TER| TEn| TEm| TEn| Tém| TEn
Segment revenue: ARGE:
Sales to exemal customers AFEEEE | 1L6053M| 1723636 | 2197060) 1751702| 113205| 271536| 200582 67386 3350 107200( 174588| 427428 - - [ 4,623,309 434,888
Central and
USA Furope Asia South America (anada Others Eliminations Consolidated
3 il il pazi JIENS HHtE i kg

s w8 ooo| oaoos| oo 2003|203 mopf 208 oo o) 20| 2003 20
TRRTE| 23R\ TRRTE\ 33 F| R8T 33 F|\TRACE(33_F\TRACE S5 F\TRRCEI 22 FITR8cE 23 F(R8E| 32F

5= 5 5 5
HKS'000  HKS000 | HK§'000| HKSO00| HKS'000) HKSOO0| HKS'000| HKSO00| HKS'000[ HKSO00| HKS'000| HKSO00| HKS'000{ HKS000| HKS'000| HKS000
Tén| Tén| Tém| Thx| Ten| Teu| Ten| TEu| TEm| TEn| TBR| TEn| TEm| TEn| Tém| TEn

Other segment nfomio: HfehgEn:
Segment assets HigE 118922) 145309 | 91,034  33449| 1,814787( 1454125 - - 14,000

'

345 - - ~| 2,041,988/ 1,632,881

'

Captl expendire BiRt /| I - mon| 1%

.
'
.
'
.
'
.
'

112,099 121993




31 December 2003
W-FF=£t-B=+-8

— ==

5. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND GAIN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
% W x M &

)

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, SERD EHERCERFEINRE
after allowances for returns and trade discounts. EREZHTH -
An analysis of turnover, other revenue and gain is as follows: AREFBTACEER Bl RIAD
MO :
Group
K&EEH
2003 2002
meEE=EN _SFE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
K & FET FBT
Turnover BER
Development, manufacture, FEy - B/
sale and distribution of: HERDH
— home entertainment products —REREED 2,677,875 2,800,906
— in-car electronic products - AREBEEFE® 1,940,066 1,541,909
- network information/ — B E, R
entertainment solutions BRTTZE 5,368 6,073
4,623,309 | 4,348,888
Other revenue H s
Tooling and repairing RE RHEE
service income AR FE UL 8,668 13,742
Interest income ESYION 4,108 3,058
Rental income HIZUWA 2,818 1,115
Sales of scrap materials HEREN 683 1,011
Commission income AW A 2,450 3,672
Others H 4,574 4,509
23,301 27,107
Gain A
Gain on disposal of a HENBRT <
subsidiary I 34 - 28
23,301 27.135

NORILIRIO E =y 00T 1MOdIY TVNNNY
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O e
—EE=F+_-_H=+—H

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6. AXw i %F

The Group's profit from operating activities is arrived at SHEAEE EBERANEBEER S G
after charging/(crediting):

N UATHE :
Group
r&EEH
2003 2002
ERE=F | _EFT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
K & FE T FETT
Cost of inventories sold BEBERAX 4,177,594 3,968,019
Cost of services provided B IR AR 75 A A 5,705 6,146
Provision for obsolete PREE = SRR+
inventories * 1,234 7,570
Research and development costs: HRERBEHA
Deferred expenditure amortised * IR A S i ae 15 28,059 19,444
Deferred expenditure written off *** 3 3T 57 Sz filfl $5 *** 15 9,075 5,406
Current year's expenditure *** IR B R ST+ 14,735 12,911
51,869 37761
Provision for sales returns and HERSERRSE
warranty costs* BN 27 19,699 16,812
Depreciation (amount for 2003 e (CEE=06RE
includes HK$29,890,000 BiES DHE B o
effect of change in accounting 29,890,000/8 7T
estimate - notes 3 and 14) —WEI37§Z14) 14 69,172 88,557
Minimum lease payments under If@?sﬂ%}‘& = HH Y
operating leases in respect HIEMEE
of land and buildings 17,456 17,082
Less: Amounts capitalised B BIEEARE (3,077) (3,528)
14,379 13,554
Auditors’ remuneration 2 85 8 B <= 1,560 1,340
Staff costs (including directors’ BEINA (BBESHE —
remuneration — note 8): Mysts)
Pension contributions BIREHR 3,797 2,892
Less: Forfeited contributions B BIEHER - -
Net pension contributions** RIS FF BR 3,797 2,892
Wages, salaries and bonuses T1&8 - #FTEAAA 200,472 177,440
204,269 180,332
Less: Amounts capitalised B BIEBARE (49,454) (48,454)
154,815 131,878
Exchange losses, net EREIEIFER 113 5,172
Loss on disposal of fixed assets, HEBTCEEREIFER
net ¥ 2,397 3,227
Surplus on revaluation BHINEREFAR
of land and buildings *** R BRH* 14 (336) (328)
Provision for/write off of doubtful EZRERE,
trade receivables *** b= Al 8,559 4,136
Impairment of goodwill FoRIERE AR
previously eliminated against HEcaE
capital reserves *** HE B Hor* 16 - 7217
Write-off of receivables from a fil 25 2 S M &8
disposed subsidiary *** NG FEULFRIE *** - 5,646
Provision for doubtful other HiEIWNRE
receivable *** 135 g err - 1,837
Impairment of interest in a long RERERHFE
term investment *** 20 300 1,400
Net rental income HZUW AN TR (2,818) (1,115)
Loss on disposal of HERBATIEIE
subsidiaries, net*** TP BE 34 7 -




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % ® x W

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6. AR EAN (4

31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

(continued)

* The provision for obsolete inventories, the amortisation of *
deferred expenditure and the provisions for sales returns
and warranty costs for the year are included in “Costs of

sales” on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account.

* At 31 December 2003, there were no forfeited contributions *k
available to the Group to reduce its contributions to the

pension scheme in future years (2002: Nil).

KEBRREFERRE BLREER
HERERRENARBELRSBERK
SIRTEHEMA] -

RCBE=FF+_BE=1+—08 " A&EBI
EENEHRRIFINRABRFEZRIA

SEBER(CBBE M

#* |ncluded in other operating expenses disclosed in the e HBERGCEGRRCAMKCERT DR
consolidated profit and loss account. Bz
7. FINANCE COSTS 7. Binam
Group
K&EEH
2003 2002
s _=Z 4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FBT
Interest on bank loans, overdrafts, BROTFERNZHERIRTER -
and other borrowings B REMERCAR
wholly repayable within five years 20,083 21,228
Interest on finance leases and MEEEREHESHNCAR
hire purchase contracts 162 360
20,245 21,588
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 December 2003
—EF=Ft+t-A=+—H
8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. ExMs
Directors’ remuneration for the year disclosed pursuant to RIELDHREIREBRATEBIE1611EA
the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong BEIESHSWT

Companies Ordinance is as follows:

Group
K&EEH
2003 2002
—EE= .
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FBT
Fees lokn 480 480
Other emoluments: HAB = -
Salaries, allowances and o RBEREAM
benefits in kind BV 6,980 6,480
Pension scheme contributions RIKSTEIHE 36 36
7,496 6,996
Fees represent amounts paid and payable to the RETREEVRENSBIIFNTESS
independent non-executive directors. There were no other RE - FRRMEQEMENT ZEBIIIFHN
emoluments payable to the independent non-executive TESCHE(CES_F + §|) -
directors during the year (2002: Nil).
The number of directors whose remuneration during the FAMENFEUTHRECESABLT -

year fell within the bands set out below is as follows:

Number of directors

B A"
2003 2002
—RRE=F | ZFFZ
Nil to HK$1,000,000 =87 — 1,000,000 7T 4 4
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,00138 75 — 2,000,0003 7T - 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,00138 7% — 2,500,0003 TG 3 2
7 7
During the year, two directors agreed to waive their basic MU ESRFNORNEASE KRB H
salaries as provided for in their respective service #a B EAFT - MRERIES,037,550087C
agreements in the total amount of HK$6,037,550 (2002: " EETF 1 4,461,00087T) ©

HK$4,461,000).



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 December 2003

R-_EBEE=F+_-_A=+—H
9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES’ 9. ANEBEHES
REMUNERATION

FRONUESHEERE =M (CESE_
F:=DES REME<FEEEL
N iEEeRKEE - ML (CSE_F - W
FESRsHEECHEZFBENT :

The five highest paid employees during the year included
three (2002: three) directors, details of whose remuneration
are set out in note 8 above. Details of the remuneration of
the remaining two (2002: two) non-director, highest paid

employees for the year are as follows:

Group

A&EE
2003 2002

Em A= “ERT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FBT
Salaries, allowances o RBEREM

and benefits in kind EVH = 4,500 3,456
Pension scheme contributions IRIRETEIHE 24 12
4,524 3468

The number of the non-director, highest paid employees
whose remuneration fell within the following bands is as

follows:

WeMPIUTBECIFFESERESFES

NEO T

Number of employees

EEA#E
2003 2002
_EBE=F | _EE
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,00138 7T — 1,500,00058 7T - 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001385C — 2,000,00058 7T - 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,00138 75 — 2,500,000 7T 2 -
2 2

NORZLIRIO Bl 2 £00T [40Od3Fd VNNNY



ORITRON E ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4F 3R

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B % ® x W O

10. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2002: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. The increased Hong
Kong profits tax rate became effective from the year of
assessment 2003/2004, and so is applicable to the
assessable profit arising in Hong Kong for the whole of the
year ended 31 December 2003. Taxes on profits assessable
elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing
in the countries in which the Group operates, based on
existing legislation, interpretations and practices in respect
thereof.

Jointly-controlled entities operating in the PRC are entitled
to an exemption from PRC income tax for two years from
their first year with assessable profits, and thereafter a
50% exemption for three consecutive years.

31 De
—EE=FF+A=F

10. i =

SENEBRDEFRNCEEBEREBCGEE
BRBFI75%(CBEE_F : 16%) 2
RARE - SBNERBEB_E5=
_ SRR EEHB LA - SBARAE
BHE EE-_H+_HB=+—0l2F%
SBEEZERREAN - RRAMMNESZ
ERR R cRBAZAEBEFAER
RCROTHRE  REBBUBREA
Bl - REREMEE -

rrEgEcHARAtXERIaEE
BRERR AT EERSME BERE
BROEMER - MBREEBE-_FAT=
B50%m % -

2003 2002
A =Ey _EE
(&3)
HK$000 HK$'000
FBT FETT
Group: AREH -
Current — Hong Kong: BDH — &8 -
Charge for the year FREZ 1,123 5,764
Under/(over) provision RFEBERFRS
in prior year (IBEEBE) 173 (1,765)
Current — Elsewhere BIES —H e 5,989 -
Deferred (note 30) EARIE (MEE30) 15,725 (3,082)
23,010 917
Share of tax attributable to: BERIE -
Jointly controlled entities HEEHAT 211 -
Associates k=N 858 1,101
1,069 1,101
Total tax charge for the year FERBBRBR 24,079 2,018

cember 2003

—H
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31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

10. TAX (continued) 10. # 8 (%0
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit ERALRTGRAWBEAT - KOG T
before tax using the statutory rates for the countries in R#EATMERKEAERRSTEZRA
which the Company and its subsidiaries, jointly-controlled BN BERARBERRLERRASTECR
entities and associates are domiciled to the tax expense at ERZCHE DUREBBRE (AEAER
the effective tax rates , and a reconciliation of the applicable F) EERRAHEWT :

rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates,

are as follows:

2003 2002
“EE=F “EERTHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT % FETT %
Profit before tax bR BIEA 113,098 57944
Calculated at a tax rate of Z17.5%RAFEIRE
17.5% (2002: 16.0%) (ZBS_F :16.0%) 19,792 175 9,271 16.0
Effect of different tax EBRC A AAREACTE
rates in other countries 5,671 5.0 (1,743) (3.0)
Effect on opening deferred tax REFHHBPBRLEREBECTE
of increase in rate 934 0.8 -
Adjustments in respect of current  Fi/EH < BV EE R 1B T (EGE &2
tax of previous periods 173 0.2 (1,765) (3.0
Income not subject to tax BEMBA (4,125) (3.6) (5,479)  (9.5)
Expenses not deductible for tax ~ ATIREZ 7,954 7.0 8,532 147
Tax losses utilised from HEAHRERE
previous period (6,320) (5.6) (737) (1.3)
Recognition of tax losses REGEERGE
carried forward - (6,061) (10.4)
Total tax charge at Group's BRAEEERREEE
effective rate STECRESHRE 24,079 21.3 2,108 35
11. NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY 1. IR B E B AT
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS
The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to BARARDUBRRZEBE _S5—
shareholders for the year ended 31 December 2003 dealt T B=1T—BHLFECRRBESLHEZE
with in the financial statements of the Company was FEHA 632,000 T (ZEE_F (&
HK$632,000 (2002 (restated): HK$307,300,000) (note Bl) : 307,300,0005870) (YEE33(b)) °

33(b)).

NORILIRIO E =y 00T 1MOdIY TVNNNY
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 De
—EE=FF+A=F

12. DIVIDENDS 12. K B,
2003 2002
TERE=F (| CERT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Interim dividend of HK1.0 cent mHERRER1IBA
(2002: HKO.5 cent) per share (CI8s=5T
ZR0.581U) 4,448 2,224
Proposed final dividend BIKEKHERITER2.58(
of HK2.5 cents (CBE
(2002: HK2.0 cents) per share FR2.081) 12,745 8,896
17,193 11,120
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the AFEEHKABRIEAHNRBETCRE
approval of the Company's shareholders at the forthcoming BERZSEREALNIREIER - 5T
annual general meeting. g -
13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. F R B F

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the net profit attributable to shareholders for the year of
HK$90,174,000 (2002 (restated): HK$60,196,000), and
the weighted average of 456,381,310 (2002:
442,403,509) ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amounts for the years ended
31 December 2003 and 2002 have not been disclosed as

no diluting events existed during these years.

BREARNDREEEAFECRERE
HREA90,174,0008 T (CEE_F (&
Bl) 60,196,000 7T) REERNS&TE
AR N0 e 19 8456,381,310/2 (_ 85—
F © 442,403,5098%) o

BREFENTHEDREESH - Rt
BREGE_SE=—FR_FF_F+_
B=t—BLFECSREERT -

cember 2003

—H
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B Zk - A
31 December 2003 “ﬁ 7 #& 2% Bﬁ At
RZZEZE=F+=-A=+—H
14. FIXED ASSETS 14.Blz&E
Group AEF
Plant,
Leasehold  machinery, Furniture
Land and improve- moulds and Motor
buildings ments  and tools  equipment vehicles Total
a8
THE EROLES BER BHER
BF %5 I8 RiE KB Ry
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTBT FTBT FTBT FBT FBT FBT
Cost or valuation: WAEDGE :
At beginning of year F1 50,085 67,226 526,619 90,325 4,590 738,845
Additions NE - 12,505 108,018 10,397 501 131,421
Disposals HE - (80) (32,292) (1,284) - (33,656)
At 31 December 2003 _BE=fF
+_5=1t—-H 50085 79,651 602,345 99,438 5,091 836,610
Analysis of cost or valuation:  BABTGED T :
At cost YN 6,785 79,651 602,345 99,438 5,091 793,310
At 2003 valuation “EE-F2BE 43300 - - - - 43,300
50,085 79,651 602,345 99,438 5,091 836,610
Accumulated depreciation: ~ REITE :
At beginning of year F4 511 48,459 337,195 64,893 3,612 454,670
Provided during the year FEER 1,863 7600 48,510 10,802 397 69,172
Disposals HE - (80) (23,726) (1,175) - (24,981)
Written back on revaluation — [5/E#D (1,568) - - - - (1,568)
At 31 December 2003 _EE=fF
+-B=1-"8 806 55,979 361,979 74,520 4,009 497,293
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2003 _BE=F
+2B=1+-8 49279 23,672 240,366 24,918 1,082 339,317
At 31 December 2002 BT F
+-B=1t—-8 49574 18,767 189,424 25,432 978 284,175
Pursuant to a board of directors’ meeting dated 1 August REBHAEE-—F/\B—BEES

2003, the useful lives of plant, machinery and tools were
revised from 5 years to 10 years. This change in accounting
estimates has resulted in a decrease in the Group's
depreciation charges of HK$29,890,000, and a net increase
in net profit for the year ended 31 December 2003 of
HK$27,275,000 and an increase in deferred tax liabilities
at 31 December 2003 of HK$2,615,000.

T WE - BBRIBETRAFHEBS
FBSIRI0E - WESEH G5 EEERW
AEBZITERZ A 29,890,00058 7T
HE_SFSE-_F+_ _B=—+—HILFEW
MERx1527,275,0008 T2 BB R R Z
BEE-F+_/=-t+—HRIREBEEE
18 102,615,0008 7T °

G $00C 14043 TVNNNY
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31 December 2003
- = E¢+ A=+—H
14. F'IXED ASSETS (continued) 14. Bl & E (4)
Company VNN
Motor
vehicles
RE
HK$'000
FET
Cost: mAE :
At beginning of year and FOR_EES=F+T"H=+—8
at 31 December 2003 437
Accumulated depreciation: REWE -
At beginning of year F4) 364
Provided during the year FRBE 753
At 31 December 2003 —EE=F+_FB=+—8 437
Net book value: REFE -
At 31 December 2003 TEE=F+°A=1+—8 -
At 31 December 2002 _EEF+_HB=+—8 73
The Group's land and buildings included above are held ENHEBCAEE I MREF DEMT
under the following lease terms: HEHA -
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
&8 Hie B&R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
At cost: mAE :
Medium term leases P EBFE KV - 6,785 6,785
At valuation: H1E -
Long term leases FHEKW 3,500 - 3,500
Medium term leases P EBFE KV 15,000 24,800 39,800
18,500 24,800 43,300

18,500 31,585 50,085




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

14. Bl & & (4)

31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

14. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Group's land and buildings, other than the staff quarters
and office premises in the PRC, were revalued individually
at the balance sheet date by A.G. Wilkinson & Associates,
an independent firm of professionally qualified property
valuers, on an open market value, existing use basis. The
Group's attributable revaluation surplus of HK$1,232,000
(2002: deficit HK$461,000) and a surplus of HK$336,000
(2002: HK$328,000) resulting from the above valuations
have been reflected in the property revaluation reserve
and the profit and loss account, respectively. No
independent professional valuation has been conducted
for the staff quarters and office premises in the PRC
because, in the opinion of the directors, the carrying values
are not materially different from the fair values at the

balance sheet date.

Had the revalued land and buildings been carried at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, their carrying value would have been
approximately HK$39,558,000 (2002: HK$43,300,000).

The net book value of the Group's fixed assets held under
finance leases and hire purchase contracts included in the
total amount of plant, machinery, moulds and tools at 31
December 2003 amounted to HK$3,004,000 (2002:
HK$6,535,000).

Certain of the land and buildings are leased to third parties

and an associate under operating leases on a yearly basis.

BREORPECELIBESRRBIIEWZEIN
AREBRD T L RIEFRIGE B2 AR
MiE DHBICEEREEEGER
TEREEXAEMTURREAIEGE -
RENSHEEAEBREOELRER
1,232,000 T (_BS - F : B
461,0005870) R ER#:336,0008 7T (8=
—fF : 328,00087T) R DBIRYES
LREREGRPIER - BRESSDBR
TURPACETESRETENENRLES
BrefaErErgmQATEEEAER
BRI ENEETBIIFHEGE -

BItS T RIBT DIZELRABREN
ERRRBEIE  HEBEROR
39,558,0008 7T (—BS £ : 43,300,000
BIT) °

AEBREREAOREESHNSE2E
BB ECIREIFES,004,0008 7T (BB
—fF : 6,535,0008870) BEFA_SE=
+ A=+ B2  REERTEZR
B o

ETINREBFERBEESHENRFEY
E=RBEQT -

NOLRIO Il 5= £00T 140d3d TWNNNY
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1 December 2003
—TZE=%+=A

=+—8
A} ~
15. DEFERRED PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT 15 BEERBRRAE
COSTS
Group
r&EE
HK$'000
FET
Cost: MAAE -
At beginning of year £ 90,082
Additions =t 40,678
Written off Tl B (17,045)
Exchange realignment ERHE 3
e
- _
N At 31 December 2003 EE_F+_/F=+—086 113,718
8
oY
'ao_c Accumulated amortisation: RIEHEH
% At beginning of year £ 32,623
2 Provided during the year FBE 28,059
= Written off il B (7,970)
Z Exchange realignment ERHE -
= At 31 December 2003 —SE=%t_RB=1+—8 52,712
o)
E Net book value: REFE -
% At 31 December 2003 _EE=F+_B=+—8 61,006

At 31 December 2002 T EETF+_HB=+—86 57,459




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2003 Eﬁ 7‘[77% $& 2% BﬁL E‘I\I‘
R-_ZEE=F+-_A=+—H

16. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL 16. HERAEE

The amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill remaining F_EE—FRNSFTEFHEEASE30ER
in consolidated reserves as at 31 December 2003, arising WENBATIMELWIDBERECRES
from the acquisition of subsidiaries prior to the adoption BEREBER_SE-—F+_B=+—
of SSAP 30 in 2001, are as follows: Bew&WT :

Group

REE

Goodwill Negative
eliminated against goodwill credited
capital reserve to capital reserve

BA
BEARRE BEXRREB2
Hicms BEgE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Cost: mAE :
At beginning and end of year FORER 33,135 (1,243)
Accumulated impairment: RIGFEH -
At beginning and end of year FORER 7,217 -
Net amount: HEE
At 31 December 2003 —BE=
+-B=+—8 25,918 (1,243)
At 31 December 2002 —EsT
+_B=+—8 25,918 (1,243)
As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, on the MW PR LTSN - R _FE—
adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001, the Group applied the FRMNSFTEBRREAEIER - AEEBE
transitional provision of SSAP 30 that permitted goodwill KASSIEREL0ECBERE » %1
and negative goodwill in respect of acquisitions which ESTFEMR MRSt EBERBIETD
occurred prior to the adoption of the SSAP, to remain CINBET cBEREBBECEEARRB
eliminated against or credited to the capital reserve, HIENBABREE -

respectively.

G $00C 14043 TVNNNY
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31 December 2003
—ZEE=F+Z-A=+—8H
17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. B A A S
Company
/NS
2003 2002
—RRE=F | ZFF_
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FET
Unlisted shares, at cost LR - ZERA 35,630 35,630
Due from subsidiaries i EANSIESE] 1,131,574 872,863
Due to subsidiaries UKW EAIRE (141,688) (5,473)
1,025,516 903,020
Provision against amounts FEUHY B T
due from subsidiaries EYQI=petdi=] (80,000) (66,648)
945,516 836,372
The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free BN BAINREBELELEET  BEBRER
and have no fixed terms of repayment. WHEEEEEEH -
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows: TEWBAYMEIW T -
Nominal value
Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name and operations share capital the Company activities
Wi/ ERR BRIZBRE/ ARIRER
S8 BE HEMRAEE BRABHIL IEEH
2003 2002
ZER=F | TR
Asian Power Electronics Limited Hong Kong/ HK$10,000 100 100 Subcontracting
RYPETERAT People's Republic 10,0008 T of audio
of China ("PRC") products
BB/ PEAR HERE
HAE ([DE]) BEER
Heavy Power Electronics Limited Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 100 Manufacture
BNEFBRAT PRC 28T and sale of
EF8,/18 audio products
HERHE
BEER



31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

registration

Name and operations
R/ ERR
=y BE

Jiangsu Electronics Industries Limited

Jiangsu International Limited
IHEARBRAT

J.S. International, Inc.

OP Audio Limited
R EENRBREAT

Orient Power Auto Electronics

(Hong Kong) Limited

RHAEET (88) BRAT

British Virgin
Islands

HBRUES

Hong Kong
35

United States
of America
(USA")

ENZERE

(T=&))
Hong Kong

)5

Hong Kong
35

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B B ¥ Kk W A
17. A AR ()
Nominal value
of issued Percentage
ordinary/ of equity
registered attributable to Principal
share capital the Company activities
BIBRRE ARGEGER
HEMRAEE E¥NELlid TBEH
2003 2002
—_BR=F | IFEC
US$4,000,000 100 100 Investment
4,000,000% 7T holding and
licensing of
patents
REERR
BRHER
HK$2 100 100 Trading of audio
287 and in-car
electronic products
BERAEET
ERES
Us$100 100 100 Distribution of
100%7T audio and in-car
electronic products
RESER
AESTERD
HK$2 100 100 Trading of
287 audio products
EE5LER
HK$2 100 100 Investment
287 holding
RERR
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Name

=

Orient Power (BVI) Limited

Orient Power Car Audio Limited
BEZEFRAT

Orient Power Car Stereos Limited
REEIBRALT

Orient Power Electronics Limited

REEFERAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % & K

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

o

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations
W/ ERR
REMR

British Virgin
Islands

KBRUES

Hong Kong/
PRC
E8/78

Hong Kong/
PRC
&8/

Hong Kong/
PRC
&8/

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary/
registered

share capital

BRTEBERE/

EfRAEE

HK$ 15,000,000
15,000,0008 7

HK$2
2B

HK$ 1,000,000
1,000,000 70

Ordinary
HK$1,000
Non-voting
deferred
HK$2,000,000
3 1,00087T
ERTERT
2,000,000 7T

Percentage

of equity
attributable to
the Company

ART/ER

EENELlid

2003 2002

—FR=F | _B5C

100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

Principal
activities

FBEE

Investment
holding
RERR

Development,
manufacture
and sale of
in-car electronic
products

B ®HER
HERS

ETER

Development,
manufacture
and sale of
in-car electronic
products and
investment
holding

B ®HER
HERBET
ERRRERR

Development,
manufacture
and sale of
audio products
and investment
holding

B ®HER
HESEE

RRE®R

T

50

Wt
e

b
X

\

1 December 2003
TE=Et-A=t

17. 1B A (4

—H



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
7& =+ - %\

31 December 2003 Eﬁ 7_[77’7 #& 2% MT DE

R-_EBEE=F+_-_A=+—H

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. BB » I (4D

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name and operations share capital the Company activities
Wi/ HME BRTZERE ARGEGER
2 BB EfRABE E¥NELlid FBEE
2003 2002
—_BR=F | IFEC

Orient Power GPS Limited Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 100 Development,
PRC 287 manufacture
&8/ 08 and sale of
in-car electronic
products
3 2ER

HER
ETER
Orient Power Hi-Fi Mfg. Limited Hong Kong/ HK$3,500,000 100 100 Development,
RETEBRAT PRC 3,500,000/ 70 manufacture and
&8/ 08 sale of audio and
video products
3 2ER
HEFBERD
Orient Power Industrial Limited Hong Kong/ Ordinary 100 100 Manufacture
RERBBRAT PRC HK$4,500,000 and sale of
EF8,/18 = plastic products
4,500,000 7T and investment
holding
HERHE
BBRDR
REER
Orient Power Injection Moulding Hong Kong/ HK$7,000,000 70 70 Leasing of
Limited PRC 7,000,000/ 7T assets to Group
EREXBRAT E8,/18 company
BEELT
HEEE

NORILIRIO vl =7 $00T 140d3Fd TYNNNY
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Name

=

Orient Power (Jiangsu) Electronics
Limited
RB CI#) B5BRLT

Orient Power Mobile Electronics Limited

Orient Power Multimedia Limited

REZEEBRLT

Orient Power Services Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B % & K

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

o

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations
W/ ERR
REMR

Hong Kong/
PRC
&8/

Hong Kong/
PRC
&8/

Hong Kong
35

Hong Kong
35

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary/
registered

share capital
BRTZERE/
B3Nl

HK$2
2B

HK$2
2B

HK$2
2B

HK$2
2B

Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

ART/ER
EENELlid
2003 2002
—FR=F | _B5C
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

December 2003

??E%+:HE+*E
17. BT B D B a6 (4

Principal
activities

FBEE

Investment
holding,
manufacture
and sale of
audio products

RERR -

Development,
manufacture
and sale of
in-car
electronic

products

% HEREE

REETED

Development,
manufacture
and sale of
video products
F% - BER

HEFRED

Provision of
credit
services

RIKER

B



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
7& =+ - %\

31 December 2003 Eﬁ 7_[77’7 #& 2% MT DE

R-_EBEE=F+_-_A=+—H

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. BB » I (4D

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name and operations share capital the Company activities
Wi/ &ME BEIZEREK/ ARBRER
=y BE HEMRAEE ENEL IEEH
2003 2002
“EE= _EEC
Orient Power-Sunniwell IT Limited* PRC RMB15,000,000 51 51 Provider of
TRARETRBER DE ARE network solutions
RIERAT 15,000,00075 BRBROZE
HES
Orient Power Technologies Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100 100 Investment
BFEETERAT BB 1,000,0008 7T holding
REER
Orient Power Video Manufacturing Limited Hong Kong HK$29,250,000 100 100 Development,
RREFTBRAT B 29,250,0008 T manufacture and
sale of video
products and
investment holding
B ®HER
HEFRED
REERR
Surf Power Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 100 100 Property
S58RATY B 1,0008 7T investment
MERE
*  Orient Power-Sunniwell IT Limited is registered as a L ARAREFBEERRMERAIRE
contractual joint venture under the PRC law. PEEBEMACEAMESE R -
All subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company with B Orient Power (BVI) Limited9h » BT &MY
the exception of Orient Power (BVI) Limited. BEAGBANGBEERFS -
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company FREIEESAAUAEEATEERS
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected ERITES L EMAEREEEELTE
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of WP 2 ARNTWEBND - BEEERA @
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other DIEMRE A EESERBBIRTT
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result E o

in particulars of excessive length.

NORILIRIO E fk = 00T 1HOdIY TYNNNY
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 December 2003
+t=ZA=

—EE=F+-A=+—8
18. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED 18. [0 4 thl b % 4 %%
ENTITIES
Group
K&EE
2003 2002
—EE= .
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Share of net assets FEEEZFE 34,784 34,480
Due from jointly-controlled entities  JEUNH @B H (B RE 7,451 11,896
42,235 46,376
Due to jointly-controlled entities BN HBEEHERERE 64,340 147,344
The balances due from/to the jointly-controlled entities NADHEEEH B B FEIYIER
are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of WK EERRREEEERE - &
repayment. The amounts due to jointly-controlled entities THEZRHEERERERNAEEHRER
represent trade payables arising from purchases of finished M6 (i EE38() MEECEBIVEZER -

goods by the Group (note 38 (i)).



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

18. H A2 4l 5% (40

31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

18. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED
ENTITIES (continued)

Particulars of the unlisted jointly-controlled entities are as

FEMABEBNEFRCHBUT ¢

follows:
Place of Percentage of
Business registration  Ownership Voting Profit Principal
Name structure and operations interest power sharing activities
ET:

ki E32Y M RAEE ZTER [E)7ihid DERT IEEH
Jiangsu Orient Power Corporate PRC 51 50 51 Manufacture
Electronics Co., Ltd. ng TE and sale of
IHRESTERAT in-car electronic
products
HERHE
ABEETED
Orient Power Xian GPS Corporate PRC 51 50 51 Research and
Electronics Limited ng TE sale of in-car
REZRBETEM electronic products
BRATY HEREE
ABEETED
Orient Power (Wuxi) Corporate PRC 55 40 55 Manufacture
Digital Technology N TE and sale of

Co., Ltd*
B EREHERE
BRAT*

*

This company was a joint venture (“JV") formed in 2000 by
a subsidiary of the Company and a PRC JV partner. In
accordance with the JV contract, the Group made a capital
injection of RMB22,763,000 into the JV which represents
55% of the total registered capital of the JV. In 2003,
amendment was made on the articles of association of the
JV conferring the right of the Group from appointing three
out of a total of five representatives to the board of the JV
to appointing two representatives to the board of JV. The JV
partner has appointed three of the five board members.
Accordingly, the Group's interest in this JV has been included

as an interest in a jointly-controlled entity.

video products
HERHE
FRER

*  FAIRANT—RWBATE
ARIBEEERICEENT
g - IREEEE8R  A£8
EEARE22,763,0007T * 15
M ARBEE255%  c BEANIERRMA
SIPAEEERETEENTADESS

al ‘EE
= B
ob ot
i 0p
I

iEly
0p
13
>
al

=
=

ob
>
al

MEEPZ CERER-EE=
AREEEEREEIMBIHRASERT

B2 -2 ISBAREEEESH
BREPCHP=% - Bt - XEERS
BROZBGEEIAERRIERESE
F2 R -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 December 2003
+t=ZA=

—ZET=F+=-A=+—H
19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 19 Bfg nags
Group
&S
2003 2002
_EBE=F | S F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FBIT
Share of net assets EBHEEZFE 45,554 42,775
Due from an associate g =N S 26 26
45,580 42,801
The amount due from an associate is unsecured, interest- RS A INEBLELEST  BBRER
free and has no fixed terms of repayment. WHEEEEEEH -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 19 e nas (@)
Particulars of the unlisted associates are as follows: FELEmBE T 2HBUT -

Percentage of

Place of ownership
incorporation/ interest
Business registration attributable Principal
Name structure and operations to the Group activities
W/ ERR AEBRGER
=y EES BE RESHL IBEEH
2003 2002
_B%= .

Clarion Orient Co., Ltd. Corporate Hong Kong 49 49 Investment

("coc NS B holding and

RLRHFRAT trading of in-car

([;&ex7]) electronic

and related

products

REERR

AEBTHE

EBERED

Dongguan Clarion Orient Electronics Corporate PRC 49 49 Manufacture

Co., Limited ("DCOE") NS DE and sale of

BRALRHETBRAT in-car electronic

([RH=RL)) and related

products

HERHE

AEBTHE

BBED
DCOE is a wholly-owned subsidiary of COC. The above BREREATLBHcEEWBAT -
associates were not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong M E N WKRBE B LRSI AT
or other Ernst & Young International member firms. ZErnst & Young International 2R E A

TETE -

NORILIRIO E =y 00T 1MOdIY TVNNNY



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 December 2003
+t=ZA=

—EP=F+_A=1-A
20. LONG TERM INVESTMENT 20. R &
Group
K&EEH
2003 2002
—EE= .
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Unlisted equity investment, at cost  JEEMRAKRE » WAE 500 500
Advance to an investee company BEZRENTER 1,200 900
1,700 1,400
DEX
T
4 .
1 Provision B (1,700) (1,400)
o}
~
e - _
@)
o
: FEw & 5 5%
i 21. TRADE RECEIVABLES 21. /% % B& X
2 Group
Z pX 1)

m 2003 2002
z —EE= .
8 HK$'000 HK$'000
= FET FET
(04
o e

Trade receivables assigned to EEEYREDC
factoring agents BINE Z R 51,606 67914
Less: Advances from factoring agents B RESER (22,546) (36,812)
29,060 31,102
Unfactored trade receivables FEECERWNEZRER 420,744 354,475
449,804 385,577




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

21. JEWE 5 B (1)
FFRECERINESENRSREDNTWOT

31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

An aged analysis of the unfactored trade receivables is as
follows:

Group

K&EE
2003 2002

TERE=F (| CERT

HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current to 90 days BN ZE90H 407,102 283,664
91 to 180 days 91£21808 1,429 57,366
181 to 360 days 181%& 3608 1,127 4,894
Over 360 days #3608 11,086 8,551
420,744 354,475

AEB-ROEZEBARMII0ENE 2
BIRA - ZFERNEZRRCRBE DD
WNRDERERBERHEEWBELTM

The Group in general allows a credit period of 30 to 90
days to its trade debtors. The prior year's long term portion
of trade receivables was disposed of as a result of the

disposal of subsidiary handling the sales of networking o HE -
products.
22. LONG TERM DEPOSITS 22. R¥IE S

RBLTRERENESMIRCERNL
WA - WELETERBESTAER @ B3
REX  FRELESHENARERER

Long term deposits represent the capitalised cost incurred
for the development of new products. These deposits will
be capitalised as deferred product development costs and

NORILIRIO Bl 1= 00T 140dFd TYNNNY

the costs of moulds and tools when the development TEMAR -
process is completed.
23. INVENTORIES 23. 1715
Group
rEE
2003 2002
—mm— -
— Sy = IR SR .
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Raw materials RER 229,556 277,012
Work in progress HRE 57,731 49,364
Finished goods e 138,068 142,129
425,355 468,505

No inventories included above were carried at net realisable

value (2002: Nil).

[SSE== .
EE"F HE) o

EXFY e ERENTEITFEIR (C
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24.

25.

B % o kW

DUE FROM/(TO) A MINORITY
SHAREHOLDER OF A SUBSIDIARY

Prior year's amount due from a minority shareholder of a

%\
it

non-wholly-owned subsidiary was unsecured, bore interest
at the prevailing bank rate and had no fixed terms of
repayment. The amount was fully settled during the current

year.

The current year's amount due to a minority shareholder
of a non-wholly-owned subsidiary is unsecured, interest-

free and has no fixed terms of repayment.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

24 Eu&/wsm B 1B
BRER 2\

REF > BUGFEZEHEWEAID R

%2#Eﬁﬂﬁﬁ\ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ$%
WEEEEZE0H - AERBEEAET
W&%@E@

AFEENUIFZERBHWBELIVERR
ZRBLEER RRRTEEEEED
B e

25. 4 RELZEY

Group Company
K&EEH V. /N
2003 2002 2003 2002
A= EN = A =R _ EFE
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FE T FBT FBT FBT
Cash and bank balances RERIRTEHEY 182,350 13,384 51 40
Time deposits with FREHBW T2
original maturity of: FEHEMR
Less than three months =EBAR 196,872 261,394 189,324 -
Over three months Be—{Es 189,324 - - -
Cash and cash equivalents IRERBEEFEY 568,546 274,778 189,375 40

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of
the Group denominated in Renminbi ("RMB") amounted
to HK$1,684,000 (2002: HK$1,335,000). The RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China's Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sales and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to

conduct foreign exchange business.

RIEEH  NEBRE1,684,0008 70 (Z

TR F ¢ 1,335,0000870) 2 BT RIET
BHRIOUARBEIE - A\AREATEEBR

BRRAEMEY - EREBE(PEARFENE
INEBERM) RGEE - EERVEERE
RE)  AEBEETBERBETIVE
RZEBIROIBARBRRREME

W o



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

26. TRADE PAYABLES 26 ENHE 5 EXR
An aged analysis of trade payables is as follows: BIVESZERCEKBONW T
Group
K&EEH
2003 2002
TEE—F | _EBE"F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current to 90 days BB FE90H 491,842 362,795
91 to 180 days 91&21808 25,120 111,606
181 to 360 days 181&£3608 466 3,372
Over 360 days #3608 294 217
517,722 477,990
Y% N N
27. PROVISIONS FOR SALES RETURNS 27 IHERERREREBRB
AND WARRANTY COSTS
Group
rES
HK$'000
FET
At beginning of year £ 13,274
Additional provision BINE B 19,699
Amount utilised during the year FREHRER (12,992)
At 31 December 2003 T EBE=F+_HB=+—86 19,981
The Group provides six-month warranties to its customers AEERNHEHETETEROS S REHE
on certain of its electronic products, under which products BREH B  ERORELEE7ER
can be returned within six months after sale. The amount MIRD - MIRBAEFRBCRRIZHEER
of the provision for the warranties is estimated based on BEMEREREECBAKRGE - fFHEB
sales volume and past experience of the level of repairs St BEES AR  £BASBER NS

and returns. The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing ETIBE] -

basis and revised where appropriate.

NORILIRIO E =y 00T 1MOdIY TVNNNY



ORITRON E ANNUAL REPORT 2003 4F 3R

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B v & - N
/\ﬁ Zlvjj #& % ’}1‘} DE 31 Decemnber 2003
—EE=Fft-_H=+
28. BANK LOANS AND OTHER 28. RITEH R LB
BORROWINGS
Group Company
X&8 ART
2003 2002 2003 2002
“ERE=F 5T “ER=F 5T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Bank overdrafts, unsecured ROTEX - EIES 663 2,404 148 -
Trust receipt loans, unsecured EFNEER - HIEH 18,450 - - -
Bank loans, unsecured RITEM - EIES 571,222 311,847 550,000 300,000
590,335 314,251 550,148 300,000
Bank overdrafts repayable within —ERTEZ
one year or on demand BRABECRITER 663 2,404 148 -
Trust receipt loans repayable —ERNEBEZ
within one year BEWIEER 18,450 - - -
Bank loans repayable: EEERRTER
Within one year or on demand —FRIREN 135,508 68,990 114,286 57,143
In the second year BT 285,714 157,143 285,714 157,143
In the third to fifth years, £-FNhi
inclusive (BIEBEME) 150,000 85,714 150,000 85714
571,222 311,847 550,000 300,000
Portion classified as current liabilities  FI{EREI & E &0 3 (154,621) (71,394) (114,434) (57,143)
Long term portion REH 435,714 242,857 435,714 242,857

The banking facilities of the subsidiaries are secured by

cross-corporate guarantees executed between the Company

and its subsidiaries.

AATRENBADRBITES BT A
R RIEED -

—H



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 December 2003

R-FTET=

— ==

29. 'INANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE
CONTRACT PAYABLES

F+=-—A=+—H

The Group leases certain of its plant and machinery for its

business. These leases are classified as finance lease and

hire purchase contract payables and have lease terms

ranging from three to five years.

At 31 December 2003, the total future minimum lease

payments under finance leases and hire purchase contract

payables and their present values, were as follows:

20 I EHAREBANENZE

ArEBREXFHES THRERES - B
BHEHAVNASREEOREBSHNENR
B dBENFHBE=-2AF A F

RIES=F+_"F=+—8 " REBEN
REBSHENUREB BRREHETRE
REECREWNT :

Group r&EH
Present Present
value of value of
Minimum Minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
BERSE BERSE
BERSE BERSE RE2 RE2
RH RE RiE RE
2003 2002 2003 2002
== _EEC == _EEC
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FTET TET FTET
Amounts payable: BURE :
Within one year —&R 1,034 3,398 1,018 3,235
In the second year BT 6 1,034 6 1,018
In the third to fifth years, inclusive £-FNht
(BEEEME) - 6 - 6
Total minimum finance lease payments FERNREESRE 1,040 4,438 1,024 4,259
Future finance charges BECHESH (16) (179)
Total net finance lease REBNENLRE
payables BRRE 1,024 4,259
Portion classified as current liabilites ~ SI{EREIEELH (1,018) (3,235)
Long term portion RHE 6 1,024
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

30. DEFERRED TAX

30. EEH E

31 cember 2003

De
—ETE=F+-_RA=+—H

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during BEERBEEREENRFASCEHW D :
the year are as follows:
Deferred tax liabilities BEEHIBEEE
Group rEE
2003
_B3=
Losses
available Deferred
Accelerated for offset product
tax  against future  development
depreciation  taxable profit costs Others Total
TRMEH
FRERR BRER
NRRENE BNCBR REAK = Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEx FiEx FiEn FiEn FiEn
At 1 January 2003 RZE2-F—-F—-H
As previously reported LIEIE: 11,720 (1,612) 2,922 - 13,030
Prior year adjustment: KEHEE:
SSAP 12 - restatement SR EFHERE 125 — E7)
of deferred tax EXRE - - - (452) (452)
As restated EL] 11,720 (1,612) 2,922 (452) 12,578
Deferred tax charged/ ~ ERINE/ (Bt A) Ba%2
(credited) to the profit ~ ELERE (H5£10)
and loss account during
the year (note 10) 9,683 (7165) 6,123 (1,279) 7362
Gross deferred tax liabilities EXRESERR
At 31 December 2003 RTEE-F+_B=+-8 21,403 (8,777) 9,045 (1,731) 19,940




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 30. EE B 1B (4)
Deferred tax assets EEMIBEE
Group K&
2003
—_BE=F
Losses
available Deferred
Accelerated for offset product
tax  against future development
depreciation taxable profit costs Others Total
TRNEH
FRERR ERER
NEREHE BNCER REAA Rt st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET
At T January 2003 R_EE-£-5-H
As previously reported JUETEE - - - - -
Prior year adjustment: RERE
SSAP 12 - restatement  SStEREE|E 125 - )
of deferred tax EXRE (2,892) 19714 (4,036) kY] 12,818
As restated 3] (2892) 19714 (4,036) 3 12,818

Deferred tax credited/ ~ EMSTA/ (E) BEE
(charged) to the profit 2 EERE
and loss account during ~ (f7&£10)
the year (note 10) 2,896 (15,263) 4,036 (32) (8,363)

Gross deferred tax assets ~ EALRBEELH
At 31 December 2003 R-EB=F+_A=1+-0H 4 4,451 - - 4,455
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- =+ 23
Eﬁ ZF% #& 2% MTJL ﬁf 31 December 2003
—EE=EF_A=+
30. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 30. BB E ()
Deferred tax liabilities REHIBEE
Group NE
2002
“EETF
Losses
available Deferred
Accelerated for offset product
tax  against future development
depreciation taxable profit costs Others Total
TRUEH
NERERE BNCER REAA Efy B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET
At T January 2002 R_EE_E-5-B
As previously reported WEI2 ] 10,028 (2,627) 3,838 - 11,239
Prior year adjustment: RERE :
SSAP 12 - restatement B EHEAE12%
of deferred tax -EINELRE - - - - -
As restated 2| 10,028 (2,627) 3,838 - 11,239
Deferred tax charged/ ERAE/ (Bt A) Bk
(credited) to the profit BERE (U 10)
and loss account during
the year (note 10) 1,692 1,015 (916) (452) 1,339
Gross deferred tax liabililes ELRIESERE
At 31 December 2002 RIBEZ
+2B=+-8 11,720 (1612) 2922 (452) 12,578

—H



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B s XK M O

31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 30. BB E ()
Deferred tax assets EEMIBEE
Group NE
2002
s F
Losses
available Deferred
Accelerated for offset product
tax  against future development
depreciation taxable profit costs Others Total
TRUEH
FRERR ERER
NERERE BNCER REAA Efo Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET
At 1 January 2002 R_EE_E-5-H
As previously reported JUETEE - - - - -
Prior year adjustment: RERE
SSAP 12 - restatement SFEBEEE 125 - 55
of deferred tax EXRE (3,009) 13,897 (2,491) - 8,397
As restated £ (3,009) 13,897 (2,491) - 8,397

Deferred tax credited/ ERE A/ (18)EaRL
(charged) to the profit ERRE (W10
and loss account during
the year (note 10) 117 5817 (1,545) 32 4421

Gross deferred tax assets EXREEERE
At 31 December 2002 RCEETEFCB=1-8 0 (289) 19,714 (4,036) kY] 12,818
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B % W Ok

o

ecember 2003

—TE=F+=ZA=+—H
A}
30. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 30. BB E (41)
Deferred tax assets ELEIEBEE
Company ANT
2003
_BR=
Losses
available
Accelerated for offset
tax  against future
depreciation taxable profit Total
NRREHE THUEHER
BRRETN <BE ®E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER
At 1 January 2003 RZES=-%—-F—-H
As previously reported VAR - - -
Prior year adjustment: RERE : V)] 570 563
SSAP 12 - restatement S ERENE 2% 25
of deferred tax BAERE
As restated ERdl V)] 570 563
Deferred tax credited/(charged) EREA/ (H8) BRak
to the profit and loss LELERE
account during the year 11 (268) (257)
Net deferred tax assets BEAREEEZAE
At 31 December 2003 RIBE=F+_"F=1—8 4 302 306
Company V: /N
2002
B3
Losses
available
Accelerated for offset
tax  against future
depreciation taxable profit Total
NRREFE THUEHERR
BRRETN BE ®Et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER
At 1 January 2002 R_BEE_H-5F-H
As previously reported WAER - - -
Prior year adjustment: RERE :
SSAP 12 - restatement S EREAE12% 25
of deferred tax BEXRE (19) 706 687
As restated ERdl (19) 706 687
Deferred tax credited/(charged) EREA/(H08) Bak
to the profit and loss LELERE
account during the year 12 (136) (124)
Net deferred tax assets BEAREEEZAE
At 31 December 2002 RIBE_F+_A=1+—08 7 570 563
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31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

30. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$7,435,000 (2002: HK$7,426,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of
the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses
as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-

making for some time.

At 31 December 2003, there is no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2002: Nil) for taxes that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of the
Group's subsidiaries, associates or jointly-controlled entities
as the Group has no liability to additional tax should such

amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the

payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

SSAP 12 (Revised) was adopted during the year, as further
explained in note 2 to the financial statements. This change
in accounting policy has resulted in an increase in the
Group's net deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2003
by HK$4,455,000 and an increase in deferred tax assets
as at 31 December 2002 by HK13,270,000. As a
consequence, the consolidated net profits attributable to
shareholders for the years ended 31 December 2003 and
2002 have been decreased by HK$8,815,000 and
HK$4,873,000, respectively, and the consolidated retained
profits at 1 January 2003 and 2002 have been increased
by HK$13,270,000 and HK$8,397,000, respectively, as

detailed in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

REEBRSBEECRBEIERT,435,000
BT (CEEF + 7,426,000087T) * %R
BEETEBRHREEZRBEEZAT
FREIR S8 1 AR IERREF - M REBBBC
WBAIEECRBEBIWREEIBRE
LERBEEE -

R_BEE=F+_B=+—08  B8REXE
BUBEANAEBS TIWBEAT  BEAT
FEBEHERKRBREBNETRIE
EEBEICREBEE > AL A5EEHE
HZEFRBRBREL S RERELR
EeEBE(CSS_F: H) -

ARTRYRIZERRHES IR
BRER -

N

DN HFREWAE—FHRE - S5E
FEAERIE 123k (FIBE]) B IRERBERIR -
SRR NERAEER _SE5=—FF
B+ BRELRBEEFEEN
4,455,00087C - MR_BFE_F+_8=
+—HRELERBEEERNIZEN13,270,000
Bt Bt §FE_BS=—FR_FE
F+_B=1t—BILFEZREBEES
LA D B3R 4 8,815,000% 75 & 4,873,000
BT M_BE-—FR_SF_F—H—
B iReRBEMNE D BIIEN013,270,000
BT K 8,397,0008 7T (Gt BIRSESEE)
Wwaw) o
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—ET=F+ZA=
31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. g &
Company
/|
2003 2002
—BE_F | B F
HK$000 HK$'000
FBTT T8t
Authorised: ERE
800,000,000 800,000,000 (==
(2002: 800,000,000) 800,000,00082 )
shares of HK$0.10 each BRBEEC10EITR D 80,000 80,000
Issued and fully paid: ERTRER
s 509,805,968 509,805,968f%
i (2002: 444,805,968) (TBETF : 444,805,9680%)
M shares of HK$0.10 each BRBEECI0ETRGD 50,981 44,481
Q
= Issued Share
Q Number of Share  premium
& Notes shares in issue capital account Total
e BET
> iz BRARGHE BE BOEEE 8E
Z HK§'000  HK$000  HK§'000
m B B B
g At 1 January 2002 _ERCH-A-B 440,845,542 44,085 157818 201,903
o~ Scrip dividends DIBRE 4,538,426 454 1,361 1,815
E Repurchase of shares EBEORND (578,000) (58) (121) (179)
o e
At 31 December 2002 _=5_
and beginning of year +_B=T-8REY 444,805,968 44,481 159,058 203,539
Issue of shares EORD (a) 65,000,000 6,500 55,900 62,400
Share issue expenses Rin&13 - - (2,638) (2,638)
At 31 December 2003 CERSE+IR=1+—8 509,805,968 50,981 212,320 263,301
Note: Kt &t -
(a) On 23 October 2003, High Rate Investments Limited (the (a) TEE=F+HBI+=8 " High Rate

substantial shareholder of the Company) placed 65,000,000
shares of the Company and subscribed for 65 million new
shares, both at HK$0.96 per share.
and subscription were completed on 5 November 2003.

The share placement

The total cash consideration, before expenses is
HK$62,400,000. The Company intends to use the estimated
net proceeds of the subscription of approximately HK$60
million as to approximately HK$25 million for the
development of the in-car electronics and home
entertainment businesses of the Group; and approximately
HK$35 million for capital expenditure for the establishment
of production facilities for the in-car electronics business of
the Group.

Investments Limited(AQ 8+ Z R E)HE
€ 65,000,000 AR RH KRBE
65,000,000 %7k - MEEBRYRER
0.968B T - BEERNBERIIBREX)R
62,400,000%75 o AN TETEIBBEGLET

118 R 18 P %8 £ 60,000,0005 JT P ‘@
25,000,0008 TRIEERAEE A
FRRBERBEF - F#735,000,0008 70
BB ER I AEBABESTEREER
LEAREX °
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31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of
the Scheme include any director, employee or consultant
of the Group or any of their companies or discretionary
trusts; or any customer, supplier or advisor of the Group
and the Company's shareholders. The Scheme became
effective on 29 May 2002 and, unless otherwise cancelled
or amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that
date.

The maximum number of unexercised share options
currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an
amount equivalent to 44,026,754 shares, being 10% of
the shares of the Company in issue at 29 May 2002. The
maximum number of shares issuable under share options
to each eligible participant in the Scheme should not exceed
25% of the total number of shares for which options may

be granted under the Scheme.

The period within which the shares must be taken up
under an option is any period as determined by the Board,
which shall not be more than 10 years from date of grant

or the expiry date of the scheme, whichever is earlier.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the higher of (i)
the nominal value of one share of the Company, (ii) the
closing price per share on the date of grant; and (iii) the
average Stock Exchange closing price of the Company's
shares for the five trading days immediately preceding the

date of the grant.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to

dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

No share options were granted during the year and at the
balance sheet date, no share options were outstanding

under the Scheme.

AROREBRES BI([3%618]) » M
OB AEEXEBRIDIFBEREE
SMERREHROR - HATBICEE
2HECEAEBAAEEETRNELT
AWBEESTECLOTES - EEARE : X
AEB AP HESABE[LURA
NARE - FZtBR_FSF_FHB_+
NBREN - BRHUEMSAEHENIEE]
oh - ZEtEWEBESI +ERIDRE
5 o

==
=

B

RIEXSTEBRITSSFRECKRTEBRE
FTig ke maRDEBE 44,026,754 » &
ARRISFFHABR-+N BB
TRD10%<HER - REBRET O
BeSoERBSRERITZRSRDHE
B 1 SBBREIETPELER
W R RIDIBE25% °

REBRETEMROCBERADESS
BEECIIOHE  BERAEBaERDY
BfEstRTFRFTECBRE B CIRE

BRECTEERNDESERC @ EXER
ABEROART-RROEEE ; (i)
BEBHB8RNMERINEERE B
AAERZ B ARG RDRE LAY
WHECIRSERE)

BRESEAIETBRBARRRAS
RRZHRER -

RERWEBHERE - MRGCEBRE
FEtBWEERITEBRE -
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33. RESERVES
(a) Group

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 36 and 37 of the financial

statements.

Certain amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill
arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years
remain eliminated against and credited to the capital
reserve, respectively as explained in note 16 to the

financial statements.

31 De ember 2003
—ETE=F+-_RA=+—H

33. 15

(a)

AEE

rEBCRIERBRERFERASF
BB BEF BRI R B RKE6

BREFIBZFOERBEE -

ERAEFENBEBNBATMELDE
REagEEs TREDRTDAIUE
ABRRBEHEABANELARE - FEH
IR BRI EE16
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31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=-A=+—H

33. RESERVES (continued) 33. B # (41
(b) Company (b) &RRQ A
Share
premium  Contributed Retained
account surplus profits Total
RIDEEE BAB® RBEN BR
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
oz FER FER FER FER
Balance at 1 January 2002 N\_EE_F-H-B2HH
As previously reported JUEIE: 157,818 20,630 8,636 187,084
Prior year adjustment: EEHE:
SSAP 12 - restatement S ERERE 125 -E0
of deferred tax BRLRE - - 687 687 Z
Z
As restated 3] 157818 20,630 9,323 187771 %
7
Issue of shares BERG 3] 1,361 - - 1,361 8
Premium paid on repurchase ~ BORBHIZIVZEE 3
of shares 31 (121) - - (121) >
Net profit for the year EEMA - - 307300 307300 &
Interim 2002 dividend _EETFPHRS 12 - - (2,224) (2,224) ﬁ
Proposed final 2002 dividend _—ZE_FHEXARE 12 - - (8,896) (8,896) ﬂ
At 31 December 2002 I e s 159,058 20,630 305,503 485,191 o
Y,
Balance at 1 January 2003 N\_EE_F-H-B26H 5'
As previously reported LIEIE: 159,058 20,630 304,940 484,628 (o)
Prior year adjustment: EEHE: Z
SSAP 12 - restatement S ERERE12%-E0
of deferred tax BRLRE - - 563 563
As restated 3] 159,058 20,630 305,503 485,191
Issue of shares BERG 3] 53,262 - - 53,262
Net profit for the year FEEMA - - 632 632
Interim 2003 dividend _EBE-F0HERE 12 - - (4,448) (4,448)
Proposed final 2003 dividend _ZE=FHEXAKRE 12 - - (12,745) (12,745)
At 31 December 2003 CEESE+IES+-8 212,320 20,630 288,942 521,892

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the excess of the consolidated shareholders’ funds of
the subsidiaries at the date when they were acquired
by the Company over the nominal amount of the
Company's shares issued as consideration therefor
pursuant to the Group reorganisation implemented
prior to the listing of the Company’s shares in 1991.
Under the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the contributed surplus of the Company
is distributable to shareholders under certain
circumstances.

RRTZBNEGBIERNTRIEN
BrOE8  WBLAIZHFERRE
ETERARIYRDR—NN—F LA
REEBEEMBOFERNBIAL
IRDCEBEBCESR - RESRE
—NWN\—FERTAE RS - ART
ZEABGBESTBER NTDIRPR
& o
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34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH M. AAARERBRIE
FLOW STATEMENT HE—SWBAT
Disposal of a subsidiary
2003 2002
“RR=F | _FTE_F
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Net assets disposed of: FIHECFEE -

Trade receivables JEWE Z IR - 10,615

Cash and bank balances RERRBRTHS 7 1

Trade payables BB ZER - (4,623)

Other payables and accruals HWEYRERESER = (165)

Tax payable B HRIB = (236)

Minority interests DEREEE S - 26

Due to group companies BITEBATRE - (5,646)

7 (28)

Gain/(loss) on disposal HEMBA W&~

of a subsidiary (B518) (7) 28
Satisfied by: YA -

Cash RE - -
An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents BRLHENBRICRTRIRTSEBYAMR
in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is as follows: HIFEOMU T

2003 2002

“RR=F | _FTF_F

HK$000 HK$'000

FE T FET

Cash consideration BB = -
Cash and bank balance HECRERRTHES

disposed of (7) Q)
Net outflow of cash and cash ERLENBRICRE R

equivalents in respect of RESEMRDFER

the disposal of a subsidiary (7) @)

The results of the subsidiary disposed of in the year ended
31 December 2003 had no significant impact on the
Group’s consolidated turnover or profit after tax for the
year.

BE_SE=_F+_B=1T—HBILFES
ENBRICEBHAEBEEAFELZ
RoBFRAKRBRNIWESEALE -
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35. B R A E
RIBEDR @ XBTEUHBREERBE AR

31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=ZA=+—H©

35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided

for in the financial statements were as follows: =R N
(a) Group Company
X&HE ART
2003 2002 2003 2002
i _EEC “ERE=F _EEC
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FTET TET FTET
Bills discounted with recourse ERRECHERER 221,403 228,735 - -
Guarantees given to banks in B NIRTEH
connection with facilities BEEA®RT
granted to: EHCBR
Subsidiaries WEAT - - 2,533,864 1,694,145
Jointly-controlled entities HERHEE 68,250 103,114 68,250 103,114
289,653 331,849 2,602,114 1,797,259

(®)

The above discounted bills were settled subsequent

to the balance sheet date.

As at 31 December 2003, the guarantees given to
banks by the Company in connection with banking
facilities granted to subsidiaries were utilised to the
extent of approximately HK$610,785,000 (2002:
HK$519,132,000), and banking facilities guaranteed
by the Group to the jointly-controlled entities were
utilised to the extent of approximately HK$66,047,000
(2002: HK$82,914,000).

Counter indemnities have been given by the Company
to the controlling shareholder of an associate to the
extent of approximately HK$59,143,000 (2002:
HK$59,143,000) for the controlling shareholder’s
acting as a guarantor in respect of the banking facilities

granted to the associate.

(b)

FEEREREERBEEBREN -

R_EBEE—F+_HB=+—8 4R

IMEMBLATEMBTEEMIE
TIEH 2 EREPR610,785,000%8
T (CBETF :519,132,000870)
BEA  MAEEQHFZEGREZEE
B2 RTIEEEPKI66,047,00058 7T
(CEBEF £ 82,914,000870) E#)
}Eﬁ °

RATMBESATEHCRITEED
VBN EERELUIERASD

EH %059,143,0008 50 (55—
F : 59,143,0008 70) < 8 O BER

,ﬁ o
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35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

©

(d)

The Group has a contingent liability in respect of
possible future long service payments to employees
under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, with a
maximum possible amount of HK$8,699,000 as at
31 December 2003 (2002: HK$7,837,000), as further
explained in note 3 to the financial statements. The
contingent liability has arisen as a number of current
employees have achieved the required number of
years of service to the Group, at the balance sheet
date, in order to be eligible for long service payments
under the Employee Ordinance if their employment
is terminated under the circumstances specified in
the Employment Ordinance. A partial provision has
been recognised in respect of such possible payments,
as it is not considered probable that the situation will
result in a material future outflow of resources from
the Group.

In January 2004, Siemssen & Co. GmbH (“Siemssen”),
a company situated in Hamburg, Germany and a
former customer of Orient Power Video Manufacturing
Limited ("“OPVM"), an indirectly wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, filed a civil complaint
against OPVM in the District Court of Hamburg (” the
Action”). In the Action, Siemssen alleges that OPVM
has breached certain warranties that it had provided
under several contracts for the sale of OPVM products
to Siemssen which rendered Siemssen liable to a
third party to the extent of US$9,835,000
(HK$76,713,000). In the Action, Siemssen is claiming
for the sum of US$9,835,000 (HK$76,713,000) and
legal costs of Euro 58,000 (HK$565,000) against
OPVM.

Of the said claim of US$9,835,000 (HK$76,713,000),
a receivable due from Siemssen in the sum of
US$1,930,000 (HK$15,054,000) is presently
deposited into a bank by Siemssen pursuant to an
order of the Hamburg court as security for part of the
said claim in the Action. The said sum is held subject
to the outcome of the Action and shall be returned
to OPVM if Siemssen fails in the Action. OPVM through
its legal representatives in Germany shall contest the
Action. The directors of the Company have been
advised by its German legal advisers that the claim in
the Action has no merit therefore no provision has
been made for the claim.

31 De

35. 5 R & & (41)

(©)

()

REBRERBENMEBLQRE (Y
BEcOBRRBRBTMESAARE
B RISE=F+_B=+—8%
R & & e R ES,699,0008 T

TEETF :7,837,00087T) 0 5%
BENRYIFREKMWEES - REED -
BETRERERAEBECRBETHE
BT BUNESRERNER
EPIETIE B R MM BN Y =B %%
BIFffRECEBRRBEMBEESARS
& - ARNTIENZSTEERRE
MR EE - BRHRRBHZERE
REAEENAEEBEHREARF
mIBEZIBR -

R _SEE0F—F - Siemssen & Co.
GmbH([Siemssen]) * MIRBEZER
<2 N8 R Orient Power Video
Manufacturing Limited ([OPVM]) =&
ISR EEERMEBARIEEREER
N ([AREITE) - ESXARITE
O+ SiemssenfERBOPVME & H T ¥
SiemssentE EOPVVME B2 E T5E
ANesTRE » BE SiemssenE ¥
% = 73 8 & 9,835,000 Tt
(76,713,00087T) ° L EEITE
g - Siemssen®& K OPVMES &
9,835,000 7t (76,713,0005& 70 ) 1
2 19 68,0008R & (565,00058 7T) 54
=1

£ 39,835,000 7T (76,713,00058
TT) X RED - BSiemssenfEU 2
1,930,000 73 (15,054,000 75) R
BIRFDHSiemssentBIBEEER 2
BHEA—RIBT  (ERESLAEIT
)b FePRe —PRCREE -
MRIERE—BEWHI0RE  BEART
BEBREALL - W Siemssen
F2BER NMREFOPVM « OPVMEB
BEAREAERAREZAEZITH
RBHENE - AN OESERELER
BNE - BERLERTE D oBRMR
ZEE AL TWER L BRIFE
B -

cember 2003

—H
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36. AR EARH
LUEFRA &
AEBRBESENZFESESTHA
TN HEVERSIES  MES
VIR N F1ER 1250

31 December 2003
RZZEZE=F+=-A=+—H

36. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties, factory

N

premises and staff quarters under operating lease
arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for terms

ranging from 1 to 12 years.

R_BEE=F+_FB=+—08 " A£8E
BIMREFTAIEEESHEOAER T3

At 31 December 2003, the Group had total future minimum

lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in

respect of land and buildings falling due as follows: FHASZNCHBREEEHETRERRL
N~
Group
x&EH
2003 2002
SER=5 | CBEC
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FBT
Within one year — &R 9,991 15,190
In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_FhF (BEBRME) 8,449 7,663
18,440 22,853

37. B
Bk ST B 5 36T 2k 2 AT AR KU AR ) -
AEERGED < AEWOT -

37. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed
in note 36 above, the Group had the following

commitments at the balance sheet date:

NORILIRIO E =y 00T 1MOdIY TVNNNY

Capital commitments BRI
Group
r&EEH
2003 2002
TERE=F (| CERT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FBT
Unpaid capital contribution to: RITERAE -
Jointly-controlled entities HEEH R 21,450 21,450
Plant and machinery: [ 5 Kt 8
Contracted, but not provided for BB KRB & 18,866 8,282
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Apart from the disclosures made elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group had the following material

transactions with related parties during the year:

LN
U
\HU

38%@@A&2i
RN SN BREC LD REEZEN
S+ R B Py B B R A ELL T
Er0S

Group
K&EEH
2003 2002
TERE=F (| CERT
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
K & FE T FET
Purchases of goods from BB
jointly-controlled entities EXBEE 0] 791,491 523,677
Sales of raw materials to EERIEE RS
jointly-controlled entities HERN (i) 15,122 7,827
Rental income of machinery REHEEGHERS
from a jointly-controlled entities s UL A (iii) 1,793 -
Rental income from KEMEA AT Z
associates Mz U A i) 216 216
Notes: K&t -

(i)  The goods purchased from the jointly-controlled entities at
prices ranging from cost to cost plus a margin of 3% (2002:
cost to cost plus a margin of 3%). The balances due to
these jointly-controlled entities at 31 December 2003 were

HK$64,340,000 (2002: HK$147,344,000) (note 18).

(i)  The raw materials sold to the jointly-controlled entities were

priced at cost (2002: at cost)

(iii) The directors considered that the rental charged was similar

to fair market rates.

As disclosed in note 35(b), the Company has executed counter
indemnities in favour of the controlling shareholder of an associate
in proportion to its interests therein, for which no charge was

made.

() BEEHABRRCECERCEBSRUAE
WASIN3%FB(CBB_F : @RAE
WASBN3%FE) ~E - RIBE=F+
“B=1+—8 " BUZFHAREHtES
#1542 R64,340,0008 7T (BB
147,344,000 7t) (FizE18) °

(ih EFHOBIEEZRNERER(CSES
—FBRA)EE -

(iii) ESHRRBT DEBENATHEMTCREE
WLHY

PMAOMIEE35(0)ATHL - AN T RIS N T
ERRAGREGEH) - STIT—BURSER
SmACHOBEER - WML
TP -

er 2003
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38.

39.

F+=-—A=+—8
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

The Company had executed and issued the following
guarantees and stand-by letters-of-credit in favour of banks
as security for such banks' granting loan facilities to a non-

wholly-owned subsidiary and a jointly-controlled entity:

(a) guarantees and stand-by letters-of-credit in favour of
a bank in respect of two revolving loan facilities
respectively in the sum of US$1.25 million and HK$2.2
million granted to OPSIT, a 51% owned subsidiary of
the Group;

(b) guarantees in favour of various banks in respect of a
loan facilities not exceeding HK$70 million granted
to JOPE, a 51% jointly-controlled entity of the Group;

and

(c) guarantee in favour of a bank in respect of 55% of
the loan facility not exceeding US$2.2 million granted
to OPWDT, a 55% jointly-controlled entity of the
Group.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements,
due to the adoption of a revised SSAP during the current
year, the accounting treatment and presentation of certain
items and balances in the financial statements have been
revised to comply with the new requirements. Accordingly,
certain prior year adjustments have been made and
comparative amounts have been restated to conform with

the current year's presentation.

40. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised

for issue by the board of directors on 22 April 2004.

38.

39.

40.

=
FREAtdzxs (4)

AR FEEHRBNEL IR
EEMERTERMEQBRBRIRIR
BEUTNEREBABHENR  (FREBR
TERREZER

(@) ARTYPAEEBHETS1%REZNE
NOARERCMEBEERRNE
1,250,0002 7T & 2,200,00078 7T @) 21
TIFBERREDLEABERRN

(b)) ARTPAEBHETS1%REZED
ZHEXIHGREEHL A BE
70,000,0008 T ERME DD XKIR
TIFBER &

(c) RROMAEBEH BN 2 HE
EHITCERBGEIRENABB
2,200,000 T2 EMRRME B — KR
TIFBEER -

Hags

WHBRKMEMME—FFI - BRE
REEHRMN—BREEBEI S EHEL
URWEANE TERE RIS T RIER
SDAEREBEIURTEHREE - BIL
RPBEAFREREZDT » ETHREE
BEFDE -

FEH R/ E

EFZER_SEHNFUR-_+-8=H
REBEHETHREK -
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